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Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 9:54 AM

To: Admin A

Subject: RE: PRI - SLF3259C CLAIMING AGAINST SKZ1238H (EQ), DOA: 20/09/2020

Hi, 

 

Received call from Kaitlyn, Kenneth will survey the vehicle today at 1pm. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 3:32 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lily Loi <lily.loi@ow.sg>; Sharon Ten <sharon@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An <tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Victor Seng 

<victor.seng@ow.sg> 

Subject: PRI - SLF3259C CLAIMING AGAINST SKZ1238H (EQ), DOA: 20/09/2020 

 

Dear Motor Claims Department, 

 

Kindly arrange PRI at 9A Serangoon North Ave 5. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.) 

Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department 

D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011 
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